

Accountability & Transparency Review Team 2 (ATRT 2)

Conference Call 01

Friday, 22 February 2013 – 13:30 UTC

CHAT TRANSCRIPT

Alice Jansen:Welcome!

Michael Yakushev:Alice, hi - I cannot be connected by an operator. She promises to do so - but no result :(will try again

Alice Jansen:Michael - we will call you - please give me your number

Michael Yakushev:already here!

Carlos Raul:I cannot hear Olivier

Olivier Crepin-Leblond:must be a poor telephone line. I was speaking straight into my microphone. I'll try louder next

Avri Doria:What is the absolute requirement for finishing?

Steve Crocker:No absolute deadline, but end of December is HIGHLY desired and generally expected

Avri Doria:Thanks Steve. I understand.

Fiona Asonga:Who is volunteering for vice chair?

Olivier Crepin-Leblond:Lisa Fuhr is

Fiona Asonga:Ok thanks

Avri Doria:As a tool, I recommed an ongoing archived chat (google, skype, or whatever) in additon to the email group. and of course a conflunecce workspace for the group.

Olivier Crepin-Leblond:dropped from the call

Alice Jansen:Olivier, the operator is calling you back

Olivier Crepin-Leblond:thanks

Olivier Crepin-Leblond:back on

Fiona Asonga:The March should be April

Alice Jansen:yes - it's been rectified

Fiona Asonga:Thanks All

Alice Jansen:Thank you for participating!